
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Admin. Assistant _ 
CC: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 3/30/2011 7:21:57 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Revised draft response to Smith per our conversation 
Attachments: 	 smith gunrunner response 330 redline.docx; smith gunrunner response 330.docx 

Can you print this letter for the DAG too (the redlined version, not the clean one) and give to him alongside the 
previous two you printed for me? Thanks. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 2:50 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Revised draft response to Smith per our conversation 

We'll turn to the lssa response now and get back to you asap. We'll also call the staff as we indicated. Thanks. 
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